From: Paul Thornton Building Design [mailto:info@ptbuildingdesign.co.uk]
Sent: 07 July 2016 09:47

To: Brace, Carl

Cc: sales@wyecommercials.co.uk

Subject: RE: 161000 - Netherton Road

Dear Mr. Brace,

Many thanks for your prompt response and assistance to date.

| confirm that we agree to extend the determination period of the above application until 9th July 2016.
Kind regards,

Stephen Symonds

From: Brace, Carl [mailto:cbrace@herefordshire.gov.uk]
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2016 8:13 AM

To: 'Paul Thornton Building Design'

Cc: sales@wyecommercials.co.uk

Subject: RE: 161000 - Netherton Road

Importance: High

Dear Mr Thornton thank you for your email.

The amended plan addressed the issues raised by the Area Engineer so an approval can be issued
shortly.

Could you confirm you are happy giving the Council an extension of time of until ot July so to issue the
Decision Notice by return?

Regards

Carl Brace BSc (Hons), MA, MRTPI
Acting Principal Planning Officer

Herefordshire Council,
Blueschool House, Blue School Street, Hereford, HR1 2ZB

Direct Tel: 01432 261947
Mobile Tel: 07792 881024

Council's Homepage www.herefordshire.gov.uk

Planning Homepage https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/planning/

Search Planning Applications https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/planning-and-building-
control/development-control/search-and-comment-on-planning-applications/
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